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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT - ocr 3025
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 125971
ATG.‘SO"_% M
CLERK, U.S Dl%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁf- DNJ
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Hon. Michael A. Shipp
V. Crim. No. 25-679
DAVID HOLBROOK 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)
INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, sitting at Newark,

charges:

COUNT ONE
(Distribution and Dispensing of Amphetamine and Alprazolam)

On or about January 4, 2021, in Hunterdon County, in the District of New

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,
DAVID HOLBROOK,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and dispense, outside the usual course of
professional practice and not for a legitimate medical purpose, a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of a Schedule II controlled substance,
namely, amphetamine, and a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount
of a Schedule IV controlled substance, namely, alprazolam, to Individual-1.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
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COI1

(Distribution and Dlspensmg of Amphetamine)

On or about February 4, 2021, in Hunterdon County, in the District of New

Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,
DAVID HOLBROOK,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and dispense, outside the usual course of
professional practice and not for a legitimate medical purpose, a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of a Schedule IT controlled substance,
namely, amphetamine, to Individual-1.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).



Case 3:25-cr-00679-MAS  Document1 Filed 10/30/25 Page 3 of 8 PagelD: 14

MUINL D LI IVELEY § BRIV

(istribution of Amphetamine)
On or about the dates set forth in the table below, in Hunterdon County, in the
District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,
DAVID HOLBROOK,
did knowingly and intentionally distribute and dispense, outside the usual course of
professional practice and not for a legitimate medical purpose, a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of a Schedule II controlled substance,

namely, amphetamine, to Individual-2.

Count Date
3 December 21, 2021
4 January 18, 2022

March 23, 2022

ot

6 May 23, 2022

7 July 12, 2022

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
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(Distribution and D1§pensmg of Alprazolam)

On or about May 12, 2022, in Hunterdon County, in the District of New J ersey

and elsewhere, the defendant,
DAVID HOLBROOK,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and dispense, outside the usual course of
professional practice and not for a legitimate medical purpose, a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of a Schedule IV controlled substance,
namely, alprazolam, to Individual-3.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).
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(Distribution and Dispehléi\f;; ;f:-A.I‘l;‘p.‘Iil;atamine and Alprazolam)

On or about September 21, 2022, in Hunterdon County, in the District of New
Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,

DAVID HOLBROOK,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute and dispense, outside the usual course of
professional practice and not for a legitimate medical purpose, a mixture and
substance containing a detectable amount of a Schedule II controlled substance,
namely, amphetamine, and a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount
of a Schedule IV controlled substance, namely, alprazolam, to Individual-4.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).

@) |
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b Uty ALLIVGATTION

Upon conviction of the offenses alleged in this Indictment, the defendant,

DAVID HOLBROOK, shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United

States Code, Section 853, any and all property constituting or derived from any

proceeds the defendant obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the offense

charged in this Information, any and all property used or intended to be used in any

manner or part to commit and to facilitate the commission of such offense.

Substitute Assets Provision

If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the

defendant:

d.

b.

cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;

has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;

has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court:

has been substantially diminished in value; or

has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided

without difficulty,
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853(p), as incorporated by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), to seek

forfeiture of any other property of the defendant up to the value of the above

forfeitable property.

A TRUE BILL

Foreperson

TODD BLANCHE
U.S. Deputy Attorney General

/3/ . ﬁ/ﬂ-)//z /4//// / bah

ALINA HABBA
Acting United States Attorney
Special Attorney

St —

JAKE A. NASAR
Assistant U.S. Attorney
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